

# Pancreatic Cancer Committee meeting 9 Day 1 & 2

**Date:** 20/03/17 & 21/03/2017

Location: RCOG, London

Minutes: Confirmed

Committee members present:				
John Primrose (Chair)	(Attended item 1 – 14)			
John Neoptolemos (Clinical Lead)	(Attended item 1 – 14)			
Fiona Campbell	(Attended item 1 – 14)			
Richard Charnley	(Attended item 1 – 14)			
Pippa Corrie	(Attended item 1 – 14)			
Lesley Goodburn	(Attended item 1 – 7)			
Philip Whelan	(Attended item 1 – 14)			
Derek O'Reilly	(Attended item 1 – 14)			
Kofi Oppong	(Attended item 1 – 14)			
Anna Jewell	(Attended item 1 – 14)			
Dawn Elliot	(Attended item 1 – 14)			
Mark Callaway	(Attended item 8 – 14)			
Laura McGeeney (via teleconference)	(Attended item 3)			
Suzanne Joharchi	(Attended item 1 – 14)			
Somnath Mukherjee	(Attended item 1 – 14)			
Margred Capel	(Attended item 1 – 14)			

In attendance:				
Katie Perryman Ford	NICE Guideline Commissioning Manager	(Attended item 1 – 14)		
James Hall	NICE Editor	(Attended item 8 – 14)		
Angela Bennett	NGA Guideline Lead	(Attended item 1 – 14)		
James Hawkins	NGA Health Economist	(Attended item 1 – 7)		
Ferruccio Pelone	NGA Systematic Reviewer	(Attended item 6)		
John Graham	NGA Clinical Advisor	(Attended item 1 – 7)		
Fionnuala O'Brien	NGA Project Manager	(Attended item 1 – 14)		
Kelly Williams	NGA Systematic Reviewer	(Attended item 1 – 3)		
Observers:	,	,		
None				



Apologies:	
Linyun Fou	NGA Systematic Reviewer

# 1. Welcome and objectives for the meeting

The Chair welcomed the Committee members and attendees to the 9<sup>th</sup> meeting on Pancreatic Cancer.

No members of the public asked to observe the meeting.

The Chair informed the Committee that apologies had been received. These are noted above.

The Chair outlined the objectives of the meeting, which included: reviewing evidence and agreeing recommendations on topics 6, 3A and 2.

### 2. Declarations of interest

The Chair confirmed that, for the purpose of managing conflicts of interest, the matter under discussion was pancreatic cancer.

The Chair asked everyone to verbally declare any interests that have arisen since the last meeting.

No new interests were declared.

Name	Job title, organisation	Declarations of Interest, date declared	Type of interest	Decision taken
Pippa Corrie	Consultant and Associate Lecturer in Medical Oncology, Cambridge University Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust	I Undertook discussion with Nordic Pharma between 2014 - 2015 regarding request to supply S-1 as an IMP for an academic trial comparing S-1 with gemcitabine in poor performance metastatic pancreatic cancer patients. The trial proposal was submitted to CRUK FSC for research funding support but was not supported. Nordic Pharma was not able to provide research funding for the trial so the concept	Personal non-financial, specific	Declare and participate



		was not taken forward. Discussions ended		
		September 2015.		
Dinna	Consultant and		Non-personal	Doclare and
Pippa Corrie	Consultant and Associate Lecturer in Medical Oncology, Cambridge University Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust	UK Chief Investigator for HALO 301 trial - international phase III trial sponsored by Halozyme inc currently recruiting: A Phase 3, Randomised, Double-Blind, Placebo-Controlled, Multicentre Study of PEGylated Recombinant Human Hyaluronidase (PEGPH20) in Combination With nab-Paclitaxel Plus Gemcitabine Compared With Placebo Plus nab-Paclitaxel and Gemcitabine in Subjects with Hyaluronan-High Stage IV Previously Untreated Pancreatic Ductal Adenocarcinoma	Non-personal financial, specific.	Declare and participate.
Pippa Corrie	Consultant and Associate Lecturer in Medical Oncology, Cambridge University Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust	UK Chief Investigator for Artist 1 - international phase III trial sponsored by ARMO Inc due to open in July 2017: A Randomised Phase 3 Study of AM0010 in Combination with FOLFOX Compared with FOLFOX Alone as Second-line Therapy in Patients with Metastatic Pancreatic Cancer that has Progressed During or Following a First-Line Gemcitabine Containing Regimen	Non-personal financial, specific.	Declare and participate.
Pippa Corrie	Consultant and Associate	I am co-investigator for a new pancreatic	Non-personal financial,	Declare and participate.
Come	Lecturer in	cancer trial due to	specific.	γαιτισιρατ <del>ο</del> .
	Medical	open this year which is	opcomo.	
11	1	funded by Plexxicon	1	1



T	
Cambridge	and the CRUK New
University	Agents Committee:
Hospitals NHS	
Foundation	A Phase Ib/IIa Trial
Trust	Combining the
	Selective Dual
	Trk/Fms Kinase
	Inhibitor PLX-7486
	with gemcitabine as
	first or second-line
	treatment, in patients
	with locally advanced
	or metastatic
	pancreatic ductal
	adenocarcinoma
	(PDAC) and cancer-
	related pain
	This is an early phase
	academic study
	sponsored by the NHS
	Greater Glasgow &
	Clyde / University of
	Glasgow currently
	under development.
	My role is in protocol
	development, study
	conduct and patient
	recruitment. The study
	is likely to open to
	recruitment towards
	the end of 2017.



Pippa Corrie	Consultant and Associate Lecturer in Medical	Co-investigator on new multicentre locally advanced pancreatic cancer trial, PanCO,	Non-personal financial, specific.	Declare and participate.
	Oncology, Cambridge University Hospitals NHS	which my institution will participate in:		
	Foundation Trust	An open label, single arm pilot study of OncoSil™, administered to study participants with unresectable locally advanced pancreatic adenocarcinoma, given in combination with FOLFIRINOX or gemcitabine+nabpaclitaxel chemotherapies		
		Sponsor: OncoSil Medical Ltd		
Anna Jewell	Lay member	AngioDynamics sponsored Pancreatic Cancer UK's Annual Summit and Pancreatic Cancer Study Day	Non-personal financial, non-specific	Declare and participate
Anna Jewell	Lay member	Celgene sponsored Pancreatic Cancer UK's Annual Summit and Supporter Event.	Non-personal financial, non-specific	Declare and participate
Anna Jewell	Lay member	Immunovia sponsored Pancreatic Cancer UK's Pancreatic Cancer Study Day.	Non-personal financial, non-specific	Declare and participate
Anna Jewell	Lay member	Mylan sponsored our Annual Summit £10,000 and Pancreatic Cancer Study Day.	Non-personal financial, non- specific	Declare and participate
Anna Jewell	Lay member	NuCana sponsored Pancreatic Cancer UK's Annual Summit.	Non-personal financial, non-specific	Declare and participate
Anna Jewell	Lay member	Shire sponsored Pancreatic Cancer UK's Annual Summit and Pancreatic Cancer Study Day.	Non-personal financial, non- specific	Declare and participate
Anna Jewell	Lay member	Attending a meeting with Shire on 7th March about	Personal non- financial, specific	Declare and participate

Anna Jewell	Lay member	sponsoring a survey of the information and supportive care needs of pancreatic cancer patients that we have commissioned Oxford Brookes University and The Picker Institute to fund. I am the lead for this survey project.  Have become a Patient and public	Personal non-financial, non-	Declare and participate
		involvement member of the HPB Clinical reference group, NHS England.	specific	pariopaio
Fiona Campbell	Consultant Gastrointestinal Pathologist, Royal Liverpool University Hospital	Providing pathology input into is the JASPAC-01 trial, viz  JASPAC-01 trial (Randomized phase III trial of adjuvant chemotherapy with gemcitabine versus S-1 for patients with resected pancreatic cancer).  Have just started selecting areas of tumour to be analysed by immunohistochemistry.	Personal non-financial, specific.	Declare and participate.
Derek O'Reilly	Consultant Hepatobiliary and Pancreatic Surgeon, Manchester Royal Infirmary, Central Manchester NHS Foundation Trust	Angiodynamics: Attendance at "The NanoKnife Training Lab" at Louisville, Kentucky, USA. (Irreversible Electroporation Training Course). Payment of: travel, accommodation, dinner and congress fee, 16 December 2016.  Note: Irreversible Electroporation is not a topic of the Pancreatic Cancer Guidelines Committee.	Personal financial, non- specific	Declare and participate. (Expenses and travel within NICE Hospitality Policy and Travel and Subsistence Policy)



G	esley oodburn esley	Lay member	Attended a PCUK study day in Crewe on 16 <sup>th</sup> October 2016 and spoke of personal experience of pancreatic cancer – no reimbursement  Attended the PCUK	financial, non- specific	Declare and participate  Declare and
	oodburn	Lay member	Patient and Carer Board in November 2016 – reimbursed travel expenses	financial, non- specific	participate (expenses within NICE Travel and Subsistence Policy)
	esley oodburn	Lay member	I have been working with the National Council for Palliative Care to develop a play, film and educational resources based on my husband Seth's and my experience of pancreatic cancer. The film and educational resources have been developed via partnership with the National Council for Palliative Care, Pancreatic Cancer UK, Leeds Teaching Hospital, St Giles Hospice and NHS England.	Personal non-financial, non-specific	Declare and participate (end of life care is not covered in this guideline)
	esley oodburn	Lay member	Recorded a number of radio and TV pieces about her experience with end of life care with her husband who passed away as a result of pancreatic cancer.	Personal non- financial, non- specific	Declare and participate (end of life care is not covered in this guideline)

## 3. Minutes of last meeting

The Chair asked the Committee if it wanted any changes made to the minutes of the last meeting. The Committee agreed that the minutes were a true and accurate account of the meeting.

The Chair confirmed that all matters arising had been completed or were in hand.



#### 4. Presentations

The Chair introduced Kelly Williams, Systematic Reviewer, who gave a presentation on the clinical evidence for topic 6.

The Chair introduced James Hawkins, Health Economist, who gave a presentation on the health economic evidence for topic 6. James and Kelly then took questions from the Committee.

The Chair introduced James Hawkins, Health Economist, who have a presentation on the draft economic model for 5H.

The Chair introduced Ferruccio Pelone, Systematic Reviewer, who gave a presentation on the clinical evidence for question 3A. Ferruccio then took questions from the group. The Committee then discussed the issues presented in relation to this guideline.

The Chair introduced Fionnuala O'Brien, Project Manager, who delivered a presentation on the new NGA Travel and Expenses Policy.

The Chair introduced James Hall, NICE Editor, who delivered a presentation on the NICE editorial process.

#### 5. Questions and discussion

The Committee discussed the clinical and economic evidence presented for questions 6 and 3A. They drafted recommendations and the section of the guideline linking evidence to recommendations.

The Committee discussed topic 2, which had no evidence, and drafted recommendations and the section of the guideline linking evidence to recommendations.

The Committee discussed and agreed editorial changes to the recommendations and signed off evidence to recommendations sections.

### 6. Any other business

No service user or carer concerns were raised.

Date of next meeting: 11 & 12 May 2017

Location of next meeting: RCOG, London

